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The EIC (European INNOVATION Council)

Is Europe’s flagship innovation programme to
identify, develop and scale up

breakthrough technologies and game changing
innovations.
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EIC Funding opportunities

Funding opportunities

EIC Pathfinder EIC Transition

Support to research teams to research or The EIC Transition funding scheme builds on
develop an emerging breakthrough promising research results to demonstrate
technology and mature the technology and develop

business nlans for snecifi

EIC Accelerator

Funding and investments through the EIC
Fund for individual start-ups and small
companies to develop and scale up game
chanaina innovations




Tips for applicants

Tips for a successful
project. Some are
obvious but they make
a huge difference.

Frequently asked
questions

Answers to the
frequently asked
questions.

Do you need help?

Reach out anytime to
NCP, EEN or
Access2EIC.
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Funding & tender opportunities
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* Start early!

* Check the eligibility

* Check the criteria

* Collaborate with your partner

* Get help

* Talk to somebody who applied before or even got funded

* Ask more people with different background to read your proposal

Let projects work for you, not the other way around
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EIC PATHFINDER



EIC is looking for a for high-risk / high gain and
interdisciplinary cutting-edge science collaborations that
underpin technological breakthroughs.
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Applicants

consortia (3+) of visionary scientists, entrepreneurial researchers
and, research organisations, start-ups, high-tech SMEs and
industrial stakeholders

Development stages
to realise the proof of principle and validate the scientific basis of
the future technology (TRL 1 —4)

Grants
of up to 3 to 4 million euro support early stage development of
future technologies (100% funding)
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In 2021, the EIC launched two calls for proposals under the
Pathfinder:

— a bottom-up call (Pathfinder Open) — 3 mio €

— a top-down call (Pathfinder Challenges) — 4 mio €

Challenge: Awareness inside

Challenge: Tools to measure & stimulate activity in brain tissue
Challenge: Emerging technologies in cell & gene therapy
Challenge: Novel routes to green hydrogen production
Challenge: Engineered living material
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Latest statistics - 25 May 2021 cut-off

@
56

projects chosen

out of 868 proposals

€ 168 million

total EU contribution

€3 million average grant per
project

@
322

participants

from 29 countries
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Structure of the Proposal

Part A of the proposal is generated by the IT system
— submission system in the Funding & Tenders Portal

https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/home

{’ cogsteps



| AT ANONG ATRNOGRS ~  HOW T RARTIORATE FROLECTS & RERATS  WORKAD AN EFRRT  SUFFORT -

Horizon Euwrope (HORIZOM)

EIC Pathfinder Open 2021

General InformaSion

Frogramms
Horizon Euraps Framewark Programime (HORIZON)

EiC Pathfinder Opan 202 [HORZOK-EIC-2021-FATHFINDERIPEN-TH]

Sub—izgicr

Typa o

HORIZDN-EC HORION EIC Grants HORIZDM Action Grant Budgat-Based |HORIZON-A0]

e cata

Caading Opening date

el updcima singie-stage 08 Bprll 2 25 May 2021 170000 Brussads Hme

sersh rams Toph: updates

By 1%, 22T FIECTH AN

ITRATIT

timn scperiazed by eppizera domsz [T iaaum, e deel ra for the ol DT Petefrdee Cpan

21 sl nzv sl on Moy

for maannsialink: prepeata Insheding vk

Fncdram Leews 1)

#iel o= crectm mww rmerkaty god

jua (mg woriceaecivten ot o

s=¢ mdar Cpa= o= reelam em Eml

o from B

kin el H you ore locking f

“Vou abould epgy

2 Pgifrder Tpen mey mappert pour work mapesel; Hirgateesw zrk y=. My be fezed with guesiorathe: mob

v Epphying you aheuld

your prepmac) mewaie | the fedowieg saaeese) sheresanaria (Gotnaagen

Topic condRlons and documeants

pa for o= cho et ve remaErTe. Yoo propoae MU be acbr e zea s laexi wmres mdepemde=t age/ vt g, sect o azict! ated m o I et Mermker Sisie o 2aazcicies Soustn omd Witk o leg ore o them amies 3t ed m g Vamter Dom TRe a0 e e = T ecEeg 8 Be ut cera v e reseerce orgeriscizra, B

1. Adrmizaizi iy ard o gibifty conchions: Tha ==
reriua i= Arraz 3 =f

2. Fropassl page limita end leyous: = clin Pt B of ihe Applicdiion Forn evil bl in the Scbmizaion Syatem

Alpegn Do peges Wl ba eusseetioelly meds invisibis, endwill notbe teken e conysreson by the seelre o, Fiseos ehe consck sneex 2 of the SIC Work Progremes 2057

f th i lermerristion, mue somiat o & mesimum oF

Sactiora Ttz 3 of the pert @ of

tha swcluction crimse ixcellercse, mpest, e

Start submission

Erthia togc.



Part A: ETHICS:

. . 1. HUMAN EMBRYONIC STEM CELLS AND HUMAN EMBRYQOS
1 General information 2. HUMANS

3. HUMAN CELLS / TISSUES (not covered by section 1)

2 Participants 4. PERSONAL DATA
. . . 5. ANIMALS
List of organizations e NONEU COUNTRIES

Gender eq ua|ity p|a N 7. ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH and SAFETY

8. ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

Researchers involved in thegXeaaE aaIeISS
—> ETHICS SELF-ASSESSMENT

Role of participating org ST
. ified information
3 Budget ; E/IUISCLIJaSsEs ed information (EUCI)2

3. OTHER SECURITY ISSUES

4 Ethics and security
5 Other questions
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Part B of the proposal is the narrative part that includes three
sections that each correspond to an evaluation criterion.

The submission process consists of 6 steps:

Step 1: Logging in the Portal (PIC number)

Step 2: Select the call, topic and type of action in the Portal

Step 3: Create a draft proposal: Title, acronym, summary, main
organisation and contact details

Step 4: Manage your parties and contact details: add your partner
organisations and contact details.

Step 5: Edit and complete web forms for proposal part A and upload
proposal part B

Step 6: Submit the proposal
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PART B (Sections 1 to 3 of the part B of your proposal, must consist of a maximum of 17 A4 pages)

1. Excellence

Novelty:

Your project vs. State-of-the-art
Your project vs. Challenge

Plausibility of methodology:

Research, Development & Innovation methodology 2 reach its objectives?
Timeframe to reach objectives?

Relevance to the Challenge:

Project’s objectives = specific objectives of the Challenge?
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PART B

2. Impact

Potential Impact:

economic and societal impact

how credible it is argued and quantified

expected outcomes contribution to the potential economic or social impacts of the
Challenge?

Innovation potential:
outcomes — IPR? Spin-out?
Communication and Dissemination
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Innovation potential
INVENTION = INNOVATION (how???)

Outline your strategy to secure the potential for future
exploitation — IPR

Beneficiaries must use their best efforts to exploit their results or
have them exploited by a third party.
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3. Quality and efficiency of the implementation

Quality of the applicant/consortium

To what extent do(es) the applicant/consortium members have all the necessary high
quality expertise for performing the project tasks?

Work plan:

Coherent and effective are the work plan and risk mitigation to achieve the project
objectives?

Allocation of resources:
How appropriate and effective is the allocation of resources
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STANDARD MODULAR EXTENSION OF PROPOSAL TEMPLATE:

1. CLINICAL TRIALS
e PART A: Additional question
e PART B: Add an additional annex with information on
clinical trials

2. CALLS FLAGGED AS SECURITY SENSITIVE
e PART A: No additions
e Part B: Add an additional annex with information on
security
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The main expected outcomes of Pathfinder projects are top-level
scientific publications in open access and an adequate formal
protection of the generated Intellectual Property (e.g. a patent
application).

In addition, the expected outcome of Pathfinder Open project is
the proof of principle that the main ideas of the envisioned future
technology are feasible, thus validating its scientific and
technological basis.
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EIC TRANSITION



Applicants

- Single applicants (SMEs, spin-offs, start-ups, research
organisations, universities)

- small consortia (max 5 partners)

Restricted to applications based on results generated by the
following eligible projects:

EIC Pathfinder projects (including projects funded under EIC pilot
Pathfinder, Horizon 2020 FET-Open, FET-Proactive, FET Flagships
and FET ERAnet calls)

European Research Council (ERC) Horizon 2020 Proof of Concept
projects
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European Innovation Council Transition Challenges & Open
Successful proposals | Deadline 22 September 2021

29 Eb 292

PROJECTS CHOSEN FOR OPEN CALL TOTAL PROPOSALS SUBMITTED

13

PROJECTS CHOSEN FOR CHALLENGES CALL

€99M

TOTAL EU CONTRIBUTION

9 Medical Technology and Devices;
4 Energy harvesting and storage

technologies @ 2 4

COUNTRIES

European
Innovaotion
Council
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EIC Transition funds innovation activities (up to 3 years) that go
beyond the experimental proof of principle in laboratory to
supports both:

- the maturation and validation of your novel technology in the lab
and in relevant application environments

- the development of a business case and (business) model
towards the innovation’s future commercialisation.

Grants of up to €2.5million (min 0,5 mio €) and more are available
to validate and demonstrate technology in application-relevant
environment and develop market readiness.
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Open Funding

Strategic EIC Transition Challenges

Challenge: Medical Technology and Devices: from Lab to Patient
Challenge: Energy harvesting and storage technologies
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Structure of the Proposal

The proposal contains two parts:

o Part A
o Part B

Eligibility
I confirm that this proposal builds on results (demonstrated proof of principle) achieved within  Yes “ No
eligible project(s)°.

Provide the related eligible Project(s)

Acronym(s):

Provide the related eligible Project(s) ID

Number(s):

| confirm that the applicant(s) are the owner or have any necessary agreements with owners or  Yes " No

right holders of those results, as described in the proposal®.
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2. Impact

Business and market fit:

How well do the activities propose to develop the business model and product features
to address commercialisation and other relevant aspects?

Economic and/or societal benefits:

- substantial demand and new European or global markets?
- generate other positive impacts (employment, societal, environmental, scientific, etc.)?

Entrepreneurship:

build a strong and motivated entrepreneur-lead team with necessary competences in
technology, product engineering, and business development to bring the innovation to
the market?

Partnerships and investment-readiness:
become investment ready and develop plans to commercialise the project outcomes
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EIC ACCELERATOR



The EIC Accelerator focuses on:

innovations building on scientific discovery or technological
breakthroughs (‘deep tech’) and

where significant funding is needed over a long timeframe before
returns can be generated
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SHORT APPLICATION (anytime, results in 2-4 weeks):

- fill @ questionnaire on the EIC Al-based IT platform
illustrating their innovation
- submit a 10-slide presentation and a 3-minute video pitch

Applicants will also have to estimate the costs required to develop

their idea, in the form of grant or investment, and they will have to
demonstrate the need for EU support.

{’ cogsteps



FULL APPLICATION (any of the cut-off dates within the next 12
months)

- a detailed business plan

- full information on the company’s finances and structure

- need to propose a set of milestones to be used as a basis for the
EIC to manage the funding for their innovation.

- to define at this stage the type of funding (Grant and investment,
grant only, grant first, investment only) they are applying for and
provide a detailed budget.
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European
Discovery Diaqnos‘[icm Demqnm Innovation Helpdesk €@ My account ~
Council

Welcome to the EIC Al Platform

FROM IDEA -{}{,}{i}— TO MARKET

IDEA SKETCH PROJECT

Discover the main applications to help you develop your project from your idea to the market

o
$ A
- v

Discover the most relevant funding for your idea Diagnose the chances of success of your sketch Design an innovative project

oo




Latest statistics: EIC Accelerator June cut-off results

o
99

innovative companies

@
21

countries

N

89 %

receive blended finance

(@

€627 million

allocated budget

(i
19%

companies led by female
CEOs

an

€414 million

equity investment

2000+ start-ups and SMEs submitted short applications, and 801 of these progressed to

submit a full application
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AUSTRIA
Austrian Research Promotion Agency
Sensengasse 1 - 1090 Vienna | Austria
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CROATIA

Agency for Mobility and EU Programmes - HR
Frankopanska 26 - 10000 Zagreb | Croatia

Croatian Agency for SMEs, Investments and
Innovations - HAMAG-BICRO
Ksaver 208 - 10000 Zagreb | Croatia
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SLOVENIA

Ministry of Education, Science and Sport
Masarykova 16 - 1000 Ljubljana | Slovenia

Ministry of Infrastructure
Langusova 4 - 1000 Ljubljana | Slovenia

Slovenian Nuclear Safety Administration
Litostrojska 54 - 1000 Ljubljana | Slovenia
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GOOD LUCK! ©
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